
2935 Marne; Avenue
Norfolk 9, Virginia
November 4, 1963

Kermit Geary
RID, 2, Box 298,
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Yom, Geary:

Please accept this communication as a verifacation of reception

certifiaate.relative to your reception of WIfI , October 25, 1963

between the hours of 8:55 PM to (9:24 PM inclusive).

Thank you very much in the interest shown our broadcast and we look

forward to hearing from you and your friends in the near future.

Our antenna is mounted on a 150 foot tower and is known as an

eight bay multi -v produced by Andrews Company. Our power output is 21KW

when operating at peak efficiency. Since there are probelms in obtaining

our rated output we are presently operating at aproximately 17,000 watts

effective radiated power (non directional).

Again allow me to express my appreciation for the interest shown in

WI,TI-FDJ.

BJW/bjw Cordially,,

B. ., Williams
Chief Engineer
WrTI-FM
WHIR -AM


